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GOVERNOR Miami. FL. 33172 SECRETARY

ADDENDUM NO. 1

DATE: November 29, 2023
TO: PROPOSERS

FROM: Lester Silva
Procurement Officer

District Six

RE: Project No.: F6010
FIN No.: 450060-1-52-01
Counties: Miami-Dade

Work Description: Main Building Generator Overhaul Project

l. Questions and Answers for Invitation to Bid

Question 1: Do we have to provide a temporary generator and ATS before to disconnect the 600 KW
Generator and to keep it during overhaul?

Answer 1: Reference to Exhibit A- Scope of work section 7.1.1 through 7.1.2 , Awarded Contractor
needed to provide temporary Emergency Generator and ATS including installation and
connection.

Question 2:  Are there any drawings for this bid?

Answer 1: There will be no plans or Set of Drawings involved in this project.

All other documents of the subject project remain unchanged.

Failure to file a Protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post the bond or other security required by law within
the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes.
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